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NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1
950 MAIDU AVENUE, NEVADA CITY, CA 95959-8617
(530) 265-1411 FAX (530) 265-9849 www.mynevadacounty.com

Steven L. DeCamp Steve Castleberry
Deputy District Administrator Director of Public Works
February 9, 2015 File: 300.103 001

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1
950 MAIDU AVENUE

NEVADA CITY, CA 95959

DATE OF MEETING: February 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of a 2015 Ford Interceptor Sedan
(Taurus) for the Sanitation District’s Fleet

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is for Fiscal Year 2014/15 and is included in the Sanitation District
budget. There is no impact to the General Fund and a budget amendment is not required.

BACKGROUND:

The Sanitation District requests approval to purchase a new 2015 Ford Interceptor Sedan
(Taurus). The new vehicle will replace an older, high mileage vehicle currently needing
significant repairs.

The purchase of this new vehicle requires the approval of a capital asset by the Board of
Directors. The cost of the new vehicle is $20,754 plus tax and associated fees.

Please contact me if additional information is required.
Sincerely,

S U~

STEVE CASTLEBERRY, DIRECTOR
Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1
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